Parks and Recreation

N o un s WwNH=

10.

11.
12.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
January 22, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order
Roil Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of December 18th, 2023 minutes
Approval of January 2023 Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
New Business
a. Trinklein Parcel update
b. Recommendation of proposed 2024/2025 Parks and Recreation Budget

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None
D. Concert Committee Report: None
E. Finance Committee Report: None
F. Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five {5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort wili be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
December 18, 2023
6:30pm

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Branch, Sova, Hoffman, Aimar, Blower,
ABSENT: Rusch, Alworden

ALSO PRESENT: Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Nature Center & Preserve
Director, Lynda Thayer.

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Hoffiman, seconded by Aimar, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
8215 Shields Drive. Saginaw, MI 48609
December 18, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Calil to Order

Roll Cali

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of November 27, 2023 minutes
Approval of December 2023 Expenditures

N o v e W

Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
8. New Business
a. None
9. Old Business
a. Winter Wonderland report
10. Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
1|lPage
Park Commission Minutes
December 18, 2023



DRAFT

Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
Sports Committee Report: None
Concert Committee Report: None

mo N ®

Finance Committee Report: None
F. Commissioners:

11. Other Business

12. Adjournment

5. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Hoffman, to approve November 27, 2023 meeting
minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Sova, to approve December 2023 Expenditures as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment; None

8. Public Hearing: None
9. New Business: None
10. Old Business:

A. Parks Director John Corriveau provided a review of 2023 Winter Wonderland. The new
location at the Farmers Market Pavilion was a great success. Other improvements
included a lighted tunnel at main entrance, new movie screen, and face painting. Park
Commissioner Branch asked whether the Roenicke Light show will return next year and
how to incorporate with the new layout. Sova suggested the option of using Diamond #1
for the light show.

11. Reports:

A. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. Corriveau added he did not receive the
acquisition grant for the purchase of the Trinklein parcel and will be looking into new
funding options.

B. Receive and file the Nature Center & Preserve Report. Thayer announced that Thomas
Township Parks & Recreation Nature Center was selected by mParks (Michigan
Recreation & Park Association) as a 2023-2024 Facility Design Award winner.

12. Other Business: None

2|Page
Park Commission Minutes
December 18, 2023



DRAFT

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Blower to adjourn the meeting at
7:02 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, January 22, 2024 at the
Public Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

3|Page
Park Commission Minutes
December 18, 2023



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 22, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of January 2024 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $31,807.19 with individual fund totals as follows:
Administration............ooooo i R 13,166.18
General Operating Fund...................o 81.00

Senior Citizens Programs.............cooooiviiiine. 14.99

Youth Clinics. .....ooviviviiii e 760.50
Basketball.............c 973.15
ATCHETY .. e 369.80
Operations and Maintenance..............c.coooveveeeonn.. 8,468.72

Nature Preserve/Center......oooovvvviiiiiiininiinnnnnnn, 3,198.48

Special Events............oooiiiiii 4,690.57

D31« D 83.80



79589 LL b8BT ¥2/60/10 /T10/T10-€2/10/01 ad dITIIN S §09 - TTId ALITIIN HAIYM dMI SYWOHI ¥2/10/10 000°026-0LL
29589 LY 8¢€ yz/60/10 /10/T0-€2/10/0T MMV NOOVYE I¥Edod - TTId ALITILIO HAIYM dMI SYWOHL ¥2/10/10 000°026-0LL
86189 86 1¢€2 v2/¥0/10 6896F8850L02 OSIT pT QJ AAGIT 00 - TIIE AIITILIN 0D A9¥INT SHIWNSNOD €z/18/21 000°026-0LL
88789 L67G8 vZ/%0/10 162907 LPE90Z 9SIT ¥T IS NOOVE GGL - TIIE ALITIIN 0D A9WIANT SYIWASNOD €C/1E/21 000°0¢6-0LL
88789 ZE'6ST ¥Z/%0/10 8yrS8TLE610T a4 9ITTIN S 609 ~ TIIE ALITITN 0D ADMANT SYAWASNOD £z/92/21 000 0Z6-0LL
PEVE9 80°62 €z/1e/2t 0GE0EERTI90Z ad AQdAT 00y - TTIE XLITILIN 0D ADHANT SHIARNSNOD £Z/%1/21 000°026-0LL
PEVBO cEEEL €z/1e/21 6FE0EEYI090C TTO0d - Q¥ XQQdT 00V - TIId ALITILIN 00 ADYIANT SHYIWNASNOD €Z/v1/21 000°0¢6-0LL
PERBY G6E£2C €2/12/21 LVE0EEPTO90E a¥ x4gdT 00€ - TIIg€ ALITILN 00 ZOYINYT SYIWNSNOD €C/v1/21 000°026-0LL
YEVBY 0L'6 £€2/12/21 805675852902 ad 10IIVED GE66 - TIIE AIITILIN 00 ADYANT SHIWNNSNOD €2/v1/21 000°0Z6-0LL
vER89 8L8F gz/1z/21 GB80T9T868T0C gy ¥dAId S 00, — TIId XIITILO 00 ADYIANT SYIWASNOD €C/v1/21 000°0Z6-0LL
6b589 ¥SSET ¥2/60/10 €707 WIGWIOEd ANYIAOOM/SEMOY XANIIA/JA0/NZWY/THH MNVE HLIVLIS €2/92/21 00T°068-0LL
65589 97 LET ¥2/60/10 €207 HAEWIOEA ANYIQOOM/SAMOE AANIIA/dA0/NZE/THA MNVE FIVLS €2/92/21 000 068-0LL
61589 00°00L'% %2/60/10 90pV86FPET €20¢ SANNYITD TIVd ONIJYISANYT SId0d €2/61/21 000°0T8-0LL
66189 01°29 ¥Z/%0/T0 820-£7 ©/VHEDOXN - SMUYd - SINIWISUNEWIHY aNOd HOEL dTHSNMOL SYWOHL £2/02/21 000" 0T8-0LL
FONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILWNIAO 0LL

08°69¢ AMFIHOYY 89, 2dsq@ I0d TBIOL
PES89 08°¥SC ¥Z2/60/10 2292 SIMIHS A¥EHOWY “ONI STIIK ONILLINY MYNIOVS €2/12/21 00£°0vL-891
65589 00°STT ¥2/60/10 €70z ¥AGWIADHEA ANYIAQOOM/SAMOE XINLIA/dA0/NZWY/THH MNYE ALVLS £€2/9z/21 000°05L-89L
JMEHDMY 89L

ST €L6 TIvELAENSYE (9. 3ded I0d Te3O0L
prS89 ST EL6 ¥Z/60/10 9L52 SIMIHS FAYHD p-2 TIvdd SAOE "ONI  STIIW ONILLINY MYNIOYS €g/12/21 00€ " 0bL-L9L
TIVELEASYE L9L

05 09L AAMOOH ¥OOTd/SOINITO HINOX 99¢ 3deg Iod Te3ol
P5589 0Z ¥0€ ¥Z/60/10 vLGT SIMIHS DINITO TIved S-% SA0E “ONI  STTIW ONILIINM MYNIOVYS €z/1z/21 00€°0FL-991
75589 0€°9Gb ¥2/60/10 ZLSZ SIMIHS DINITO TIvdd 8-9 SAOE "ONI  STTIIW ONILLINY MYNIDYS €z/12/21 00E°0bL-99!
XEMOOH ¥00Td/SOINITO HINOX 99L

66" V1 SHYEO0dd SNEZILID YOINAS 9L 3dag I0J Te3ol
65589 66" VT ¥2/60/10 €707 YIGWIOHd ANYTAOOM/SAMOE AANLI/dAO/NZWY/THA MANYE IIVLS €2/92/21 000" 0bL-29(
SWY¥S0Yd SNIZILIO MOINIS Z9L

00°18 SWYYD0dd WIMS 19, 3deq Iod Te3OL
L6189 00°18 vZ/70/T0 9€889TTT TYMENTY FSNEDIT T004 ¥Z0Z NYDIHOIWN A0 ALYILS £€2/20/11 000°0FL-T9¢
SWYIDONd WIMS T9L

60 €0V ‘HT DOMISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 95L 3deg Iod TB3ol
99589 00°989'8 vZ/60/10 €Z-8SE  AYMYIVIS HOIWAILXT - MIAINID FINLIYN *00 NOILONYISNOD DHIHOM £€z/12/21 SLG FL6-9G!
99589 00°00L'S ¥2/60/10 £7-6S€ MIAO0D ISOd NOIS HALNID FTINIYN ‘00 NOILONNISNOD 9IGOM £z/1z/2t GLS ¥L6-9G!
67589 66°HEV ‘T $2/60/10 €207 WASWHADEA ONYTIAOOM/SEMOY XANLIA/JA0/NZWY/TWR MNVE FIVLS €2/92/21 SLS bL6-9GL
LbS89 06°28G6°L v2/60/10 LLE9ZZ2 Td IIIS ¥ID TWNIYN ATHSNMOL SYWOHL "ONI dno¥o ¥adIds €z/82/21 SLS VL6-9G!
JNYISNOD/NOTLISINDOY ALITIOVA 9SL

LL™S60'F NOILVYISINIWAY ZGL 3dsQ I03 felogl
67589 00°G6ST’T vZ/60/10 €707 YIGWIOEA ANYIAOOM/SEMOY XANLIA/JdA0C/NZWY/TWA MNVE FLVLS £€z/9z/21 000°096-26!(
66189 9€£°611 ¥Z/%0/10 820-€7 €/VIEDOXN - SYUYd - SINIWISUNGWITY aNnd HOFEI dTHSNMOL SYWOHL £z2/02/21 000°9£6-25!
8589 78021 ¥2/60/10 98€L9L7L08 SEITAdNS FDIAI0 AOYINYAQY SATAYLS £2/0€/21 000°07L-25!¢
16189 66" 1€ ¥Z/v0/10 ¥207 AIYONYL asav/ALITIEYSIA/3AIT F4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAQVH p2/10/10 00€°9TL-25!(
orpes 18°G68T €2/12/21 9169LEG000SIY WAIN3dd #20¢ RIYONYL TYILNEAd YI71dd ¥Z/10/10 00Z '9TL~-CS!L
11589 6C LT ¥2/60/10 T1/20-02/T0-€000 AONYINSNI HITYEH IW Jd0 TIIHS INTd SSOYD dINTH £¢/61/C1 00T 9TL-2G!
16589 bLSTT vZ/v0/10 vZ0z KIYONYL aray/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAVK ¥Z/T0/10 00T°91L-25!¢
11589 pLTESE‘T ¥2/60/10 1/20-0Z/10-£000 FONYMASNI HIIVEH IW J0 QTIIHS I0Td SSOMD In1d €2/61/21 000 9TL-ZS!
NOIIVIISINIWAY ZGL
aNNd SNILVYEAO TYHaANID 10T
Jyo9yD Junowy 3leq YyD 8DTOAUT ‘088 8DTOAUT Iopusp 318 80TOAUT Toquny

MDEHD ¥Ad¥d EdAL MOYHD ~ QI¥d JNVY NIJO HLOH
QIZITYNYOQOLNN ANV dIZITYNINOL HIOE
pC0Z/LT/T0 - £€202/€T/TT SELYA LSOd

dTysumo], Sseuwoy]

J3a1Ha



L8 GFG ‘G aNnd SNIILVIEI0 TYANAD T0T pung I04 Te30L

08°€8 NIVYL 9L( 3deg@ o4 T=30L
Spce9 08°¢€8 vZ/60/10 6L0F820T0 SYYYd -~ SIMYd NIVEL INAIWIINOA 3 3Mvdd DIAILNIIOS €2/LT/2T 000°0¢€6-2LL
NIVEL 9LL

LS 06L Y SINIAH TYIDAAS Ll 3dsa I0d Te3oL
v6989 00°009 pZ/v0/10 FOT-€ZZT NYTHIANOM WAINIM - Q9 YITIIR S GGF O ¥AMES XLIOS . IVIMOMLYS €Y €2/€T/21 000" 0v6-bL!
67589 86 €€T ¥Z/60/10 €Z0Z MAGWEDEC AaNYIAOOM/SEMOE AIANLIL/JdA0/NZRY/THH MNVE dLVLS £€z/92Z/21 000°QFL-PLL
00689 68°6G6T ¥Z/%0/10 £Z0Z ¥3AWIADIA FONYNILINIVA/SHIVARY SE¥OLS OSI €z/12/21 000 0V L~FLL
S6p89 0Z'600°1 ¥Z/%0/10 €~GG0PTE YIANOM MAINIM -~ SMNVL/SYALYIH INIL D71 ‘MYNIOVYS 40O HALId INAY £e/GT1/21 000" 0bL-PLL
06789 0G L8L'C ¥Z/v0/T0 1-€202 ANYTHIANOM WILNIM SINIL AT £2/€1/21 000" 0bL-bLL
£5v89 00°00T £€z/1e/2t 1-£20Z ¥ - GNYTYEANOM WIILNIM £z20Z - T,4AQY T SAOIAMIAS NMOTD TIHIHM AIdvd €2/€1/21 000 0bL-VLL
SLNIAY TYIDHAS bLL

09°€91°2 YEINTO/IAYISENd TMALYN ZLL 3dSd Tog Telol
67589 00°66¢ 72/60/10 €202 ¥IIWHIOHd ANYIAOOM/SAMOY XINLIA/dA0/NZWY/TWA MNVE FIVYLS €z/92/21 000 0€6-2L!
29589 L6 TLY vZ/60/T0 /T0/10-€£2/10/01 ad IOIIWED 0999 - TTIdg XLITILIA HAIYM dML SYWOHL ¥2/10/10 000°026-ZL!¢
88189 69" 68€ vZ/v0/10 Z8GLLEYEYSOT a4 LOIIWED 0999 - T1I€ AIITILIN 00 A9¥WIANT SYHWNSNOD €2/62/¢1 000°026-2LL
£6h B9 VL9 vZ/v0/10 T00-0TG2010 YHAINAD TYALYN — Xd0D IVIRIOA IADYVYT I0Nd0¥d J0TJ40 SSEEAXI INI¥d £€zZ/1€/2% 000°0To—-2CL!
£6989 00°'9¢ ¥¢/v0/10 T00-6LGZ010 AYANTIVD AEVANYL  ID00d0o¥d H0IJA40 SSH¥AXI INIYd v¢/20/10 000 " T06-2L!¢
67589 00° 16 v2/60/10 €207 YEEWIOEA  ANYTIAOOM/SEMOY AANLIA/JdAQ/NZWY/THH MNYE FIYLS £€2/92/21 000°LT8-2Lt
67689 0Z'€S2°T $2/60/10 €202 ¥IAGWIOIA ANYTIAOOM/SIAMOY XANLIA/JAC/NZWY/THA MNYdE JIVYLS €2/9¢/21 000 0FL-CLL
FALNAD/IAGISHEd TENLYN ZLL

02°608°L HONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILYMA40 QL. 298Q I04 Tel0]
97589 90°6LF ¥Z/60/10 Z8LOETYE T90d TESAIA/SYD ONI XdM/AYMAEEAS £€2/1€/21 00T"8£6-0L!L
£5589 96°€6¢€ ¥2/60/10 £20Z ¥MIGWIIIAA XIAINOLS /TIOSdOL/ANYS ONI LS3IND INOLS £€z/1e/21 000 0€6-0L!L
65589 950" ¥I1 ¥2/60/10 €207 VIAWIDHEA ANYTIAOOM/SAMOE AINLIA/dA0/NZWY/THH MNVE FLYIS £€2/92/21 000°0€6-0L!
00589 GE'LET ¥2/v0/10 €207 MAGWIDAA FONYNILNIYH/ SYIvdHd SAYOLS JSL €z/12/21 0007 0€6-0L!/
29589 8Z°0TT ¥2/60/10 /T0/10-€2/T0/0T - JITIIW I¥3G0Y 0§ - TIId XIITIIN YALYM dMI SYWOHL y2/10/10 000°026-0L!
29689 217 Lze ¥2/60/10 /10/10-€2/10/0T 0S ¥ATIIW I¥Ag0¥ - TI1IE ALITIIN ¥IIYM dMI SYWOHIL ¥2/10/10 000°0Z6-0L!
29589 Z1° LT p2/60/10 /I10/T0-€2/10/01 ON JITIIW Iddgod - TII9 ALITILN YALYM dMI SYWOHL ¥Z/10/10 000°026-0LI
JONYNIILNIYN 3 SNOILVIHEdO OLL
ANNE ONIIVEIAO TVIANED 10T
}o|yD unowy a3ed YYD 30T0OAUT 0S¥ 90TOAUT IOPUBA a3eQ sdoTOoAUT Isqun

MOEHD ¥udvd

HdAL MDIAHD ~ 4I¥d dNY NA40 HIOd

QAZITYNINOLNN ANV JUZITYNYNOL HIOH
B7Z07/1T/TN = €707 /€T/7T SAIVA L.]OA

drtysumol sewoy]
HJAITEA ¢



L8GPSG SP :spung TIY¥ 203 Te30%L

LB GPS ‘S aNQd HNIIYYIdO TYIENID 10T pung
1sTe30] pung

FO8YD Iunowy a1eq YUud 80TOAUT ©0S8( 80TOAUT Iopusp 21eq S0TOAUT Iaqun;

MOEHD ¥ddY¥d EdAL MOHHD -~ QIVd dNVY NHJO HLOY
QIZITYNENOLNN ANV QUZITYNYAOL HLOH
pZ0Z/LT/T0 ~ €20C/E€T/2T SALVA LSOd HdAIEA ¢

drysumol sewoyy



£8°16 9T GTIL’T 00°0 P8 y8Z'6T 00°000°12 ATMNOH AWIL-Id9¥d SEOYM 000°S0L-T9
SWYY90dd WIMS - 19L

pETLL €1°652'6G 81°99T7¢T L8°582°202 00°SFS’ 19T NOIIVIISININAY - z6L 3ded
00°¢Y 00°66G°T 00°GST'T 00°6ST'T 00°0sL'Z ONINIVYL ¥ NOILYONad 000°096-26:
90°8z¢ (0S5 01®) 9€°GTT 06" 066 00°08T SINIWITIOY FAONYNAINIVA 000°9€6-2G
69°0 00°1€L’C 0070 00°61 00°06L°2 ONIHSITENd 3 DNILNI¥d 000°106-2S
00°0 00°SLZ 00°0 0070 00°G6L2 SADTLON IYDIT 000°006-2G
£2°€61  (8Z°2¢€6) 00°0 827261 00°000°T SADIAYES TYNOISSHEA0Ed 000°L18-2S
8V €6 6G°Z€E 0070 1 ANA}7 00° 00§ SADIAMAS (ALOVILNOD 000°0T8-2G:
L8 % 00°G2L 0070 00°0%2 007596 SANG 3 dIHSHAGHIW 000°%08-2S
96 L6 00°81 00°0 00°¥98 00°288 L1anY 000" €£08-2S
000 00°96570T 00°0 00°0 007966701 994 NOILVELSINIWAY 000°008-2S
Z9°82 S6°92v 2 b8 0ZT GOELE 00°00% ‘€ SHITddNS ONIIVEHEAO 000 0% L-2S
31709 €17 876 LL°08 LB TEV'T 00°08e°¢C dWOD S\ NHRNIOM 000°'6TL-2S
LL 6L £6°99¢°¢€ 19°108 LY ELZET 00°0¥9 791 NOTINGIYINOD MAAOTAWE NOISNI4 000°8TL-ZS
66°G8 0T1°2S 66 1€ 06°61¢€ 00" ZLE IITIGYSIA WY¥HAL 9ONOT HONYEASNI 00E°9TL-Z6G
€0 8L 9% " 22S 0070 pG6G8°T 00°8LE'Z FONVANSNI TYINId 00Z°91L-2S
1€°%6 60708 £0"€ET 16°L2€'T 00°80F°T FAIT/GYSIA WHEAL LJOHS/NOISIA 001°9TL-2S
vT1°62T (0E°€09°'T) 18°99 0E°90T°L 00°€05°S INNODDY SONIAVS HITVYEH 060°9TL~-CS
pp €0T  (LL1I8L) L EsE’e LL"98F’ET 00°60L'22 AONYANSNI HITYIH 000°9TL~2S
0Z'9L Z6°S6T°¢E 8 b6h 80°GEZ’0T 00" TEP'ET NOIINGIYINOD MAROTIWA ¥OId 000°GTL-2ZS
19726 58°601°¢2 80°2€T’T ST v6£’9¢T 00°005°82 ATINOH FWIL-IHYd SADYM 000°60L-2G
258725 L6°T60°T £0°802°1 €0°802°1 00°00E°2 A40 A¥d XYQ ¥OIS 00F " bOL-2S
Z6°9L 0Z°€26 B EGT 08°9L0°¢€ 00°000’V IIUDITq ANFAILS-AUYIVS 062 v0L-2S
89°9L 6T IbE‘CE Pz 81E’S 18°82£°901 00°0L978ET AWIL~TT0d SATYYIVS 000°%0L-2S
NOTIVELSININGY - ZSL
s2In3 TR

G LE 06969 ‘985 80°¥86°¢C 06°€0Z°16¢ 00°006‘LE6 SANNIATA

S¥LE 067969 ‘928G 80°%86°€ 06"£02’1S¢E 00°006°LEG 000 3daqg
00°00T (BT°S90°9) 0070 PT°690°9 0070 NOILNEI¥INOD/SNOILYNCA 000°6L9-00
€6°00T (00°0L) 007068 00°0LS’L 00°005°L TYINTY NOITIAYA 000°L99-00
L9°0TZ  {(00°099'T) 00°0 00°09T°¢€ 0070061 SNOISSHONOD 000°059-00
1.6y 00° 08¢ 00°0 00 02Z¢ 00°00L SHTYS 000°6%9-00
12°¢€6 00°€22’1 0070 00" LLL'9T 00°000‘8T SNTE90dd WIMS 000°8%3-00
Ly 0zZT  (9p°822’D) 00°0 9y 82T ‘L 00°000°9 ANNIATY ANVTIIANOM JILNIM 00T L¥9-00
66706 60°bIL'Z 0070 16°682°LT 00°000°0¢€ NIVYL 000" L¥9-00
00°2Zk1T  (00°099°6) 00°0 007099 ‘2t 00°000°€C dWYD AYd 000°S%9-00
6G° €S 92 26E"T 00°0 pL L09'T 00°000°€ YAINID FUNIYN dIHSHIGWEW/SIAI WID0dd ZLL 0%9-00
£€8°2 00°616°2 0070 00768 00°000°¢E TIVE100d 9YId SAEL WYdD0odd TLL 0F9-00
00°0 0070061 0070 00°0 00°008'T MTIYM/NOY MG 0LL 0F3-00
£L766 00°0T 0070 00°062°€E 00°00L’E TIYEATION SHTd SWY¥D0Ed 69L°079-00
6L'FF 00°698'¢ 00°0 00°GET’E 00°000°L AMAHOUY SFAI WYHEO0¥d 89L°059-00
697621 (00°0€6°T) 00°091°T 00 0EF’8 00°005°9 TIVALENSYE SHTd WYHEO0dd L9L 0F9-00
69°66 2622 80°p26°T 80 LLK L 00°005°L SOINITO SAAI WY¥O0dd 99L°089-00
€€ LE 00°088’1 0070 00°02T°T 00°000°€ TIVE1J0S 17I0dY SAAI WYEO0dd S9L°0¥9-00
00°00T  (00°0€) 00°0 00°'0€ 00°0 TIYELI0S HINOX $IAI WYIH0Hd p9L 0b9-00
986 0T"TES'TT 00706 06789V 11 00°000°€2 ¥A000S $HAI WYID0Ed £9L°0F3~00
L8792 £L°906'6LS 0070 LT €60°€1T 00°000°¢€6L INYED 000°995-00
000
san

aNnd SNILVEEAO TYdANID - 10T

asasn (TYIONEY) (FSYANDAA) (TYIIONGY)  TYWION 135ang NOILAI¥DSHd petcisin

19049 % AONYTIVE y20Z/1€/10 HINOW y2Z0Z/1€/10 TYNIDINO
ATIYTIVAY d0d ALIAIIOY AONYIVE ALA vZ-€20C

FZ02/1€/T0 ONIANT QOI¥ad

drysumo], sewoy;
J49daI1dd



G8°8b P1 vLO‘T ST EL6 ¥8'086°T 00°G650°'F TIVELENSYd - 9L 3dag
00°00T (06°622) 0070 06°62C 00°0 SNIHSITINd 3 SNIINIEd 000°106-L9
09268 G8°9.8 ST €L6 GT"EL6 00°068°T SIMIHS-I SAITAANS ONIIVYIAO 00E°0FL-LY
000 007 00§ 00°0 170 00 006§ SHITdANS DNILYEAJO 000°0bL-L9
0876 8118 00°0 88 0006 dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-L9
78 LY GE'09 00°0 59" BS 00°G11 NOIINEIVINOD WHXOTIWH ¥IIJI 000°GTL-LY
297 Lk 99°G8L 00°0 vEVIL 00°008°T ATHNOH FWIL-I¥VYd SEOYM 000°50L—L9
TIYIIENSYE - L9L
P8 e G865V ‘L 05°09L §1°068'T 00°0TE’S XEMDO0H WOOTd/SOINITO HINOR - 99 3ded
v LE 30°1S¢ 0070 b6 8T 00°00% ONIHSITENd 3 SONIINIUA 000°T06-99
90°G6 0S°6¢ 06°09L 067 09L 007008 SIMIHS-1 SAITAdNS ONILVIII0O 00€°0%L-99
0070 007008 00°0 0070 007008 SAITA4NS ONILYIHAdO 000" 0FL~99
90°FT GL 89 0070 Gz 11 00708 dWOD S NEWMIOM 000°61L-99
L 82 G6 €91 000 50°99 00°0€2 NOILNEIIINOD ¥HAOTAWI YOIJd 000°GTL-99
8L°82 65°9€T°C 00°0 v €98 00°000°¢€ ATYNOH FWIL-L¥¥d STOYM 000°50L-99
: AIMOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOX - 997
69716 08°20¢ 00°0 02 v19°¢ 00°L18’¢€ TIVELA0S 110dY - 9L 3d=aqg
£8°L6 00°%9 00°0 00°988°¢ 00°0G6°2 SADIAYES (ALOVIINOD 000°018-569
ZL6ST (067 %9) 0070 05 2Lt 00°80T SIMIHS-I S$HITddNS HNIIVIAJO 00E€°0FL-S9
1Z°€L 0£°€0¢C 0070 0L"GSS 00°6GL SAITAdNS ONILYYALO 0007 0FL-G9
TIYELI08 ITINdY - S9L
17901 (8Z°Zv8) 00°0 82°281°p1 00" 0pE‘ET ¥E000S - €91 3deq
00°0 00°06T 0070 0070 00°0ST HSIYHEd NON-SHAITA4NS HONILYIHA0 00L 0FL-E9
ZL°z2t (8L 0WE) 0070 8L 0b8'T 00°00G’T SNOISSHONOD~-SAIT4dNS GL9 0bL-E9
€L780T (20°29C) 000 AN AT ALY 00°000°€ SIMIHS-1 SAITAAAS ONITVHYIEIO0 00E " 0bL-E9
6L°V0T (6L°T6T) 0070 6L°T6T"V 00°000°F SHITAdNS ONILYYEJ0 000 '0FL-€9
LG LT 89922 00°0 ZE '8V 00°5LT dWOD S, NIWIHOM 000 6TL-€S
81°'60T (£6°82) 0070 €6 €VE 00°G1¢€ NOIINEIWILNOD WIROTAWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-£¢
¥9°60T  (¥¥°G6€) 00°0 by G6F ‘P 00T00T‘Y ATINOH FWIL-I¥VYd SHDYM 000°G0L-€¢
¥ADID0S - €9¢
611 L9°0v6°C 66° %1 €E€'650°C 00°000°S SWYES0Md SNAZILID ¥OINAS - ZgL 3dag
61" 1F L9°0¥6°C 66 T £E"650°C 00°000°'S SHITAANS ONILVIAJO 000" 0% L-2¢
SHYY90¥d SNIZILID YOINAS - 29/
9Z°16 PE'6€£9°2 00°18 99799G'LZ 00°20Z°0¢ SWYY90¥d WIMS - T9. 3deg
LE"Z8T (SO0 TLV'T) 00°0 GO"TLF'S 00°000°‘€ AONYNILNIVH/ SHYIVd AT 000°0€6~T19
LG LT 0S"FIT’E 0018 06°68T'T 00°008’¥ SAITAANS ONIIVIII0 000" 0bL-T9
0006 T0°06T 0070 66°6%1 00°00¢€ dWOD S NAIHEOM 000°6TL~T9
9816 ZLO0ET 000 8Z°SLV'T 0079091 NOILAGIYINOD YAXOTIWT ¥YOId 000°GTL-T9
S3IN3TE
aNAd ONILVEEJO TYIANID - 101
agsn (TYIRIONGY) TYINION (ASYAIDHAA) (TYWIONGY) TYRION 13oand NOILAI¥DSEA pEtctsin
I9ad % AONYIYL PZ02/1€/10 HLNOW vZ0Z/1e/10 TYNIDHTIO
FTGVTIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLA yZ-£202

FZ0Z/1€/10 SNIANA QOIdEd

dtysumoy], seuoy,

H9dI13d



9€°68 267 L6T 00°0 87 °859°1 00°968°T TIVEL00d 9¥Id - TLL 3dad
007001 (S6°HTIT) 0070 G6° V1T 000 ONIHSITENd 3 SONIINI¥A 000" T06-T!
18°6LT  (pZ-06E) 0070 ¥Z°218 00°29% SIMIHS-1 $HITAANS ONIIYIAd0 00E€°0bL-TL
6€°€T Z2°G09 00°0 8L°66 00°S¥L SHITddNS ONILYEALO 000" 0FL-TL
€V Y £€1°501 0070 L8 F 00°0TT dWOD S, NFIDINOM 000" 6TL-TL
BT PTIT  (£5°G) 0070 (27 00°6€ NOIILNGIVLNOD MAXOTAWA ¥OIJ 000" GTL-TL
Zr 91T (11°28) 0070 11°¢28% 007005 ATINOH AWIL-I9Yd SEDYM 000°S0L-TL
TIYELO0d 9VT1d - TLL
L0 8L 0T°LS50796 ZL 89F ‘8 06725661 00°2785766¢ FONYNALNIYA 2 SNOIIVEAdO - 0LL 3d=sq
0070 00°000°S 0070 no"0 00°000°s AYILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0L
BE"96 £€7001 00°0 L9°€L9'T 00°bLL'Z AYOdTIVE/ANY'T SINAWIZYOY ISYAT 00F " 0%6-0L
LY L 66°GLL'Z 00°0 10° %2z 00°000°€ TYINTY INIWdINOH 001 0b6-0L
LG"8¢ GG €0€°C 00°0 S 9P T 00°0SL’E TYINTY LIETIOL ATYYIMOd 000 0F6-0(
096 6L°8S¥ 907 6LY 12 1508 00°005‘8 7303 TASHIA 3 SYD 001°8£6-0L
08708 £8°656 00°0 LT 0V0‘Y 00°000°S ASNHAXE ATOIHIA 000°8£6-0L
ZE9L 8T°ZLZ'ST LESHY Z8°LZ2Z'6% 00°005°%9 AONYNALNIVW/ SIIVdTY 000°0£6-0L
Z9°09 b2 2€9°0T £€0°692°1 9L7L9€79T 007000°LE SAILITILN 000°026-0L
€9°69 pZ v0b ‘Y 00°0 9L°660°0T 00°00S’PT ALITIEVIT TYHEANID FONYVEASNI 000°016-0(
00" LOT (16" v6) S GET 1S Phv ‘T 00°05€’T SNOTILIYDINNWWOD SSATIIIM 001°068-0L
b9 06 €6 F8T’T 92 LET Ly S1Z’1 00°00%°C ANOHJATAL 000°068-0L
LF 60T (66°60F'¢) 0T'29L'% 667600 '6¢€ 00°000“9¢ SADIAYES TILOVEINOD 000°018-0L
LL EE S9°06h’‘T 0070 SE6hZ'T 00°00L‘E SAITddAS SNILYEEJ0 000" 0k L-0L
00°00T  (95°¥%) 0070 95" b 0070 NOILYSNIdWOD INAWAOTIWANA 000°TZL~0L
L1°0S 6€°LbL LLTT 19°25L 00°006°T dWN0D S NIRMIOM 000°6TL-0L
Z5° 8% 08°6¢€€ 000 0z oze 007099 NOILAGININOD YIXOTIWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0L
L9°96€  {(LT°€9T) 0070 LT°81¢C 0066 INNQODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°91L-0L
€628 GE 26 8€ €L G905V 'V 00°€6€£°S NOILAGIYINOD MAROTIWI ¥OId 000" GTL~0L
6L°68 67 80% 9% G6 16°165°¢€ 00°000°F TYIMOLINYL SHAOYM 000°CTL-0L
G¥°G8 88°LL8'8 GL €98 Z1°221'25S 00°000°T9 ATHNOH FWIL-LY9Yd SIADYM 000°G0L~0L
08" LY 60°TL8°C 00°0 16°829°¢C 00°005°S ATIAOH IWIL-TINI SHDYM 00T v0L-0L
AONYNAINIVA 3 SNOILVYAAO ~ 0L!
G6°¢T 9% "68€ T 0070 G LED 00°L28°T TIYHAETIOA - 69L 3dad
vE" 8% 9F"Z1¢ 00°0 bS LEY 00°0SL SHITddNS ONILYYIJO0 0000k L-6¢
0070 00" LL 00°0 0070 00" LL NOILNGTILNOD YIXOTAWH ¥OTJ 000°STL-6¢
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ATINOH AWIL-IY¥Yd SAOYM 000°60L-6¢
TIYIAITION - 69/
1282 bL G069 08°69¢€ 97°955°¢2 00°¢90°6 AMAHOYY - 89¢ 3deqg
00°0 00°088°C 00°0 00°0 00°088°2 SNOINYTIADSIW 000" 956~-8¢
00°00T (Sp-zZZT) 00°0 Y AEAAN 0070 ONIHSITHAd 3 ONILNI¥J 000°106-89
06°GF 09°6LY 087 bS¢C 0F " 00¥ 007088 SIMIHS-1 SIITAdNS ONILVEAd0 00€"0FL-89
G8°E6 18°¢€L 00°GTT 61°921°T 00°002'1 SAITAANS HNILVIAI0 000 0FL-89
28781 LL2S 0070 €z 1 00°6% dWOD S . NIWYNOM 000" 6TL-89
9122 6€°€22 00°0 19°€9 00" .82 NOILAGIYINOD YAXOTIWI ¥OId 000 GTL-89
L1122 Z9°816°¢C 0070 8E"TEB 00°06L‘E ATYNOH AWIL-LY¥Yd SEOYM 000°60L-89
AJIHONY - 89/
S8INJATL
aNAd ONILWYAJO TYIaANED - 101
aszsn (TYIMONGY) TYWEON (ASYTEOAA) IASYIIONI ("TYIMONEY)  TYIWION 1asang NOILdINDSHA pEctery
1oad % ADONVIYE yZ0Z/1€/T0 HINOW FZ0C/TE/TO TYNIDIHO
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIYE QLA ¥Z-£202

F20Z/1€/T0 ONIANT QOIddd

drysumog seuoy,

HYAIHd



L8 EL $9°259°¢€6T 6T°L08°1€ 9€°06% ‘LYS 00" ERPT TVL SMANLIANIAXT
S8 S 0L 9TP'E 08°¢€8 0€"TIST 'V 00°89G°L NI¥dL - 9.LL 2deg
00°0 00°SLE 00°0 0070 00°GLE TANd TISHIA 3 SV 001" 8£6-9L
0V 1L 0Z'0€%’T 08°€8 08°69G°¢€ 00°000°S AONYNILNI YR/ SAIVdTd 0007 0€6-9L
00°00T  (0S°18S) 0070 05°186 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILINI¥J 000" T06-9L
0070 007" 0% 00°0 00°0 00°0% dWOD S, NIWIHEOM 000°61L-9L
0070 007 €St 0070 0070 00" €ST NOILAGI¥INOD YIROTIWA ¥OIJ 000°STL-9L
0070 00°000°Z 0070 00°0 00°000°2 ATHNOH AWIL-I9¥d SHOYM 000°50L-9L
NIYEL - 9LL

£6°00T (0g"€02) 00°0 0€°256°1¢ 00°6FL°1C dW¥D A¥A - SLL 3deqg
00°0 00°050°T 0070 000 0070501 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥G 000°T06-GL
66°101 (08 1¢) 0070 £8°1€9°1 0070091 SHAITddNS ONILVIAIO 000" 0FL~GL
vET69 ZLT6L 0070 82" 08T 00092 dHOD $., NAWMEOM 000" 6TL-SL
687901 (6Z°26) 000 GZ TIEV'T 00°6£€’T NOILNEIEINOD YIROTAWIT ¥OIJ 000°STL-GL
16°90T (L6-802°'T) 0070 L6°80L°8T 00°00G6°LT ATENOH AWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°G0L-GL
dWYD A¥A - GLL

9€°v6 €G°T99°T L5°069°F LE ¥8L LT 00°9%F ‘62 SLNIAH TYIDAEAS - pLL 3ded
L9728 00°09¢ 007009 00°0%2°T 00°00G°T TYINIY LITIOL ATYIE0d 000°0F6-FL
ZE" 16 9L°98 00°0 [ZARANY 0070001 ONIHSITANd 3 SNIINI¥A 000°T06-¥L
9% "9TT (00706’ 00°0 0070656 00°00Z°8 SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOEd 000" LT8-FL
0070 00°008°T 0070 000 00°008°1 SHADIAYAS AALOVILNOD 000°018~¥L
0070 00°062'1 000 00°0 00°062°1 MTYM/NNE MG ONIIVIIJO0 0GT 0FL-FL
Z8 0€T (96-L62'¢€) LS 060°F 9G°L66 ‘€1 00°00L°0T SAITAdNS ONIILVIAJO0 000" 0V L~FL
0176 LT°8ET 0070 €8'ET 00°2ST dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000" 6TL~FL
9L°CTh 16°96T 00°0 60°LYT 00 P¥E NOILNGTYLINOD MAAOTIWA ¥OTJ 000°STL-FL
IR GZTLLS'Z 000 GL'226°T 007005’% ATENOH AWIL-I¥Yd SHOVYM 000°G0L-¥L
SINIAT TYIDEAS - bLL

£5°6¢ vZ v68°0S 87 861°¢ 9.°688°GE 00°08L°06 YALNID /IAMESHEd MIALYN - ZLL 3deg
€TV 00°6TL 00°0 00" 1€ 00°0GL ONINIVEL 3 NOIL¥DNAd 000°096-2L
0070 00°005’€E 0070 0070 00°005°¢ TYINTY TITIOL FTAYINOd 000°0b6-2L
9€°6S 8LTLVO'E 007652 22°25v 'y 00°005°L ADNYNALNIVH/SYIVATS 000°0€6-2L
Z0€9 ST'6LV'T 99° 196§ G87025°C 00°000°F SATLITILA 000°026-2L
81°8 ELTLZK'9 vL™9 LZ°7LS 00°000°L ALITIEYIT TVEENED FONYUNSNI 000°0T6-2L
S1°1¢ €0°8FS’E 00 9¢ L6°1G6 00°00G6°F ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIdd 000°T06~2L
011 00°vLZ ‘0T 00° 1S 00°92¢ 00°006'02 SHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000°L18-2L
€T 0F FS 602 0070 9F " 0P T 00 06¢€ SHNAd 3 dIHSHAGNAN 000 ¥08-2L
9L'6F G9°929'S 0Z°€ST’1 GETELS'S 00°002°TT SAITAANS ONILYYEIO 000°0FL-ZL
0076 Z0"SSY A7 86V 00°006% dHOD S, NIWMEOM 000°6TL~ZL
000 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 00°00€ NOILAGIYINOD WHAOTIWI NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-CTL
L9769 LT° 199 A2RNA £€8°81G°T 00708172 NOILOETIINOD ¥IAOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-CL
9€79L LT°9F%T'9 007096 £€8°¢68°61 00°000'92 ATIN0H AWIL-I19Yd SAOYM 000°60L-2L
0070 00°005°C 00°0 0070 00°005°2 ATHNOH FWIL-TINA SAOYM 00T v0L-TZL
HALNID/AAYISEId TANLYN ~ ZLL
S8IN3TP
aNOJ ONILVEAd0 TYIEANTD - 10T
aasn (TYWRHONEY)  TYRION (ASYTIOAA) FSYAUONI ("TYONEY) TYINION I3asand NOILdI¥DSHd ptctai

1904 % HONVTIVE v202/1€/T0 HINOW pz0z/1€/10 TYNIDINO
ATAYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADONYIVE dLA ¥Z-€£2027

F202/TE/T0 ONIANT doIdad

drysumol seuwoy,

Ces(emnciel



9L°66 98 EV0‘€6€E (TT°€28°L2) (9879827961T) 00" LSL 961 SHMNLIANAIXT 3 SHANIATY 3

L8 €L b9 259°€61 6T°L08°TE 9€°06b ‘LFS 00" EFT THL SHUNLIANIAXY

v LE 057969985 80°¥86°¢E 0§ €02’15¢ 00°006‘LEG SANNAATI

TANNA ONILYIAd0 TYIaANAD - T0T

aNnd ONILVMEAO TWIANID - 1071

assn (TYIIONEGY) TYIWION (ISYANDAA) ISYIYONI (TYWRIONEY) TYINION 135404 NOIILAI¥OSHA ptci=in
1909 % ADNYTYE v202/1€/10 HINOW y20Z/1€/10 TYNIDINMO
ATGVIIVAY ¥Od XLIAILOY AONYIYE QLA yZ-£202

P20Z/TE/T0 ONIANT 4OI¥dd

drysumo] seuoy,
H249dIEa



Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT JANUARY 2024

ROETHKE PARK:

It’s a slow time at Roethke Park. Trails are still getting used and people are enjoying the park
daily. Yoga classes are every Monday and Tuesday inside the Depot Building.

ROBERTS PARK

The park is pretty quiet now except for the daily walkers and park visitors.

COMMUNITY PARK

None
DAY PARK

The sledding hill is open! Wow, when winter decided to arrive it came in with a
vengeance!

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Mother Nature decided to have our first major snow storm on the first weekend of sports,
so we had to cancel. Boys Basketball and the Basketball Clinic will now start on January
20", Archery did start and went very well, classes are full. We are taking registration for
Girls Basketball and the Soccer Clinic.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
Report from Lynda Thayer

EVENTS

None

1|Page



Nature Center & Preserve

/
NATURE CENTER AND PRESERVE REPORT JANUARY 2024
NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

Not much has changed since the last report. The Dow work in the northern six acres of
the preserve is almost done. The bank management work is done, but it was impossible
to continue moving clean soil to the north end because of the wetness of the field. With
the frozen weather, they should be able to finish soon.

We met with Cindy Todd from Spicer to go over our DNR 2021 Trust Fund Grant work.
It should be sent out to bid by the end of January.

NATURE CENTER UPDATE

The nature center’s hours continue to be Tuesdays from 3-7 pm, Wednesday-Friday 12-4
pm. I will attempt to be open the first or second Saturday of every month for more
opportunities for visitors to come in. We are also offering programs: Tuesdays from 5-7
pm will be FUN (Families United in Nature), Wednesdays from 12-2 pm for senior
citizen activities, and Thursdays from 1-2, we will host a pre-school activity group.

Attendance for events:

Tuesday, December 19 5-7 pm: F.U.N. Christmas-19 attendees

Thursday, December 21 1-2 pm: Little Acorns Christmas-8 preschoolers, 7 adults
Tuesday, December 26 5-7 pm: F.U.N. Year End Best of-5 attendees

Thursday, December 28 1-2 pm: Little Acorns Boxing Day-5 preschoolers, 5 adults
Tuesday, January 2 5-7 pm: F.U.N. Science Fiction-23 attendees

Thursday, January 4 1-2 pm: Little Acorns Bird Day-3 preschoolers, 3 adults
Saturday, January 6 10-2 pm: Snow Much Fun Family Fun Day-76 participants
Tuesday, January 9 5-7 pm: F.U.N. Static Electricity-18 attendees

Wednesday, January 10 12-2-Senior Luncheon and Bingo-37 attendees
Thursday, January 11 1-2 pm: Little Acorns Morse Code-1 preschooler, 1 adult

On January 11, Russ Taylor and I cooked breakfast for the Kiwanis club-about 15 visitors
attended.

Additional events are beginning to be requested and are approved on a case by case basis.



An artist who can make the habitat area has been approved by the board. We just need to
hammer out details of the contract and we should be good to go.

NATURAL RESOURCES DAMAGE ASSESSMENT (NRDA) UPDATE

No changes since the last report. I will be talking with our contacts on January 24 to
keep communication flowing.

SAGINAW COUNTY ARPA FUNDS UPDATE

We are wrapping up our ARPA funds work. We still have approximately $45,000 to
spend. We need to wrap things up by March, so we will make sure we get the ball rolling.



